
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 
 AGENDA 

Tuesday, January 28, 2020 7:00 PM 
Vicky Ranney Library - 1591 Jones Point Road 

Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 

Call to Order            President  
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Recognition and Appreciation – Matt Johnson and Yvonne Schaeffer 
 

Mission Moment – Boys Basketball 
 

Discussion Agenda     
1. Legal Bills               GSL (Re-charter)  $357.50  
2. 2nd  Reading Election Policy 
3. Long Term Bond Financing Update 
4. SCSC Site Visit 
5. Lottery Open Houses 
6. Outreach Update (presentation) 
7. Executive Director Goals (presentation) 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Consent Agenda 
8. Leadership Team Reports  
9. Committee Updates 
10. Financial Statements 
11. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
12. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 

 
Closed Session: 

 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

13. FY20 New Employees and Accept Resignation 
 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes mandated 
by Section 2.06 

14. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of the 
public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be 
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

15. Legal Bills 
 

Discussions related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(5) -The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public 
body.  

16. Item B Status 
 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Action Agenda  
1A  –  Approve Legal Bills for $ 357.50 

     2A  – Approve  Election Policy 
 13A – Approve New Employee, Accept Resignation 
 14A – Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
       

 New Business:  
 

Adjourn 
 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to public 
comment, nor does the board at its business meeting engage in discussion with the public. For questions or comments, please 
e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are received and responded to by the Board President.   
 

The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
  
President: Nell Anen   Vice President: Marcelo Chiodi          Treasurer:  Stacey White 
Secretary: Jim Mertz   Dan Fedor                  Demetri Georgatsos  
Abe Janis    Devon Mann       JoAnn Stewart                      
                 

                                    

   



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







Board of Director’s Policy 
Governance 200 Series 

Policy # 200.21

Election Policy and Procedures 

1. Introduction
The PCCS bylaws contain specific criteria for electing members of the PCCS Board of Directors. 
Election criteria include: Three members are Parent-elected; the remainder are Board-appointed; 
and a minimum of five Directors must be parents of students attending the school.  all vacancies 
must be filled within 90 days all vacancies must be filled within 90 days if longer than 3 months 
remain in the term of the vacated position All vacancies must be filled within 90 days if more than 3 
months remain in the vacated position's term. and a minimum of 5 Directors must be parents of 
students attending the school.  The bylaws also require that board members be chosen, through 
election or appointment, no later than 14 days prior to the annual meeting, at which time they are 
installed. Under this policy no individual may seek election and/or appointment to two or more 
positions that would have any portion of their terms concurrent with each other. Further, a seated 
Director may not seek election and/or appointment to any term that would begin prior to the 
expiration of their current position's term. (isn't this redundant?) 

This document contains the policies and procedures for selecting the Directors. This includes the 
processes for both the Board-appointed and Parent-elected positions. The timelines contained in 
this document are intended to serve as guidelines. The dates/time frames listed in this document are 
to be viewed as the preferred standard; however, they are subject to modification to allow for 
holidays or other unique circumstances. Any modifications to the timelines shall be publicized as 
soon as possible and the reasons for the modifications cited; such modifications must be approved 
by the President of the Board of Directors or, in their absence, the Vice President of the Board of 
Directors. Under no circumstances shall time frames for elections or appointments be shortened. 

2. Election or Appointment of Board Members

Parties Administering the Process 
The Parent-Elected process shall be implemented by a special committee subsidiary to the PCCS 
Board of Directors.  The committee will have five members.  Of these five, two will be appointed by 
the PCCS administration; two will be appointed by the PSO and one by the Board of Directors. 

The Election Committee is responsible for executing applicable election policies.  The committee 
may seek guidance as it sees fit but is responsible for determining a specific appropriate course of 
action.  Ambiguities should be resolved within the Election Committee and by a majority vote 
among the committee members as necessary consistent with existing policies.  The Election 
Committee should hold open meetings as dictated by prevailing regulation. 

The Board-Appointed process shall be implemented by the Board of Directors. 

The Parent-Elect and Board-Appointed process shall be implemented by the Election Committee, a 
special committee subsidiary to the PCCS Board of Directors.  The committee shall have a minimum 
of five members.  Of these five, the PCCS administration will have the option to appoint two 
members, the PSO will have the option to appoint two members, and the Board of Directors will 
appoint one or more members.  If the PCCS administration and/or the PSO have not appointed their 
members by 90 days prior to the annual meeting, the Board of Directors may appoint committee 
members in lieu of the PCCS administration and/or PSO doing so to ensure the Election Committee 
has at least five members. 

The Election Process 
New board members are identified through the Parent-Elected process implemented by the Election 
Committee, or through the Board-Appointed process implemented by the Board of Directors. 



Election/appointment of new board members is initiated when (a) the term of an existing Director 
is due to expire, or (b) a vacancy is created due to the resignation or removal of a Director. 

The timelines for election/appointment of a new Director are as follows: 

Following is the timeline for election of Directors through the Parent-Elected process implemented 
by the Election Committee to fill positions vacated due to completion of a term: 

a) Once the date of the annual meeting is set for a given year, the election date and time frame
dates for the Election Committee  led Parent-Elected process for the filling of vacancies due
to the expiration of terms may be set and published.

b) A date for the initiation of the election cycle shall be set that is equal to the date of the
annual meeting minus 73 days. Ideally, this will allow for a 52 day election cycle with an
additional 7day buffer period to allow the election to be completed 14 days prior to the date
of the annual meeting. For purposes of the timeline listed below, the election initiation date
will be referenced as date "X"

X = Election initiation date. The Election Committee will announce the term(s) that 
are eligible for election due to the expiration of an existing Parent-Elected term and 
that candidate applications are being accepted beginning effective on this date. 
Public announcements will be made at least three times between the date the election 
cycle is set and the due date for applications. At least two of these announcements 
will be made within 30 days of the application deadline. 

X + 25 = Complete candidate application packets are due by 3:30PM to the School 
Office. 

X + 25 to X + 26 = After the submission deadline, candidate application packets 
will be reviewed by the Election Committee to determine compliance with 
established criteria. Once an application packet has been reviewed and found in 
compliance with the requirements of this policy, the applicant/candidate will be 
viewed as a "certified candidate." All incomplete applications shall be rejected and 
said candidates will not be eligible for inclusion in the Parent-Election  process. If 
there is only 1 validated candidate for a given position then the balloting process for 
the position shall still be undertaken.  Such a candidacy will be held to the 
requirements of a successful multi-candidate election. 

X + 36 = Ballots will be published and distributed. 

X + 50 = Ballots will be due by 3:30PM. Ballots will be counted per established 
policy.  

X + 51 or sooner = Public announcement of the election results shall be made. The 
elected Director(s) shall be seated at the annual meeting. 

It is preferred that each of these dates be published as soon as possible after the 
setting of the annual meeting date to allow potential candidates to plan in advance 
for required election time frames and election obligations. 

In the case where the Election Committee will fill positions vacated due to a resignation, removal, or 
otherwise early vacation of a Parent-Elected Director's position, a similar timeline is recommended 
as described above with it understood that the “election initiation date” would be changed.  In such 
a case, the initiation date would be the sooner of the effective date of the vacancy or the date on 
which the Director tenders their intent to resign their position. 



The elected Director(s) shall be seated at the first meeting of the Board of Directors that 
occurs after the effective date of the vacancy for which the candidate has been elected. 

Following is the timeline for election of Directors through the Board-Appointed process to fill 
positions vacated due to the completion of a term(s): 

a) Once the date of the annual meeting is set for a given year, the election date and time frame
dates for the Board-Appointed process for the filling of vacancies due to the expiration of
terms maybe set and published.

b) A date for the initiation of the Board-Appointment process shall be set that is equal to the
date of the annual meeting minus 73 days. Ideally, this will allow for a 52 day appointment
process with an additional 7 day buffer period to allow the election to be completed 14 days
prior to the date of the annual meeting. For purposes of the timeline listed below, the
appointment process initiation date will be referenced as date "X"

X = Appointment process initiation date. The Board of Directors will announce the 
term(s) that are eligible for Board-Appointment due to the expiration of an existing 
Board-Appointed term(s) and that candidate applications/nominations are being 
accepted beginning effective on this date. Public announcements will be made at 
least three times between the date the appointment process is set and the due date 
for applications/nominations. At least two of these announcements will be made 
within 30days of the application deadline. 

X + 25 = Complete candidate application packets are to be turned into the 
Nominating Committee by 3:30PM. 

X + 25 to X + 35 = After the submission deadline, candidate application packets 
will be reviewed by the Nominating Committee to determine compliance with this 
policy. Once an application packet has been reviewed and found in compliance with 
the requirements of this policy, the applicant/candidate will be viewed as a "certified 
candidate." For purposes of this section, the date on which all Board-Appointed 
applications are certified is referred to as the "Certification Date." 

Certification Date to X + 50 = The Board of Directors shall interview all 
candidates in accord with established practices and hold a vote to elect the Board-
Appointed Candidates. The date of the vote is the "Election Date."  

Election Date to Election Date + 2 = Candidates and public are informed of the 
outcome of the Board-Appointed process per established procedure. 

If for any reason (e.g. all candidates are voted down, a lesser number of candidates 
are appointed than the number of vacant seats, or there were too few candidates) a 
Board seat(s) remains vacant at the conclusion of the above outlined Board-
Appointment process, the entire Board-Appointment process will be restarted from 
the beginning for any seats that remain vacant. 

The Board-Appointed Director(s) shall be seated at the annual meeting. 

It is preferred that each of these dates be published as soon as possible after the 
setting of the annual meeting date to allow potential candidates to plan in advance 
for required appointment time frames and appointment obligations. 

Following is the timeline for election of Directors through the Board-Appointment process to fill 
positions vacated due to a resignation, removal, or otherwise early vacating of a Board-Appointed 
Director's position: 



X = The sooner of the effective date of the vacancy or the date on which the Director 
tenders their intent to resign their position. 

X + 5 = Appointment process initiation date. Public announcement of the vacancy 
will be made, including announcement that candidates may submit applications for 
election via a Board-Appointed process. Public announcements will be made at least 
two times prior to the application deadline. 

X + 30 = Complete candidate application packets are to be turned into the 
Nominating Committee by 3:30PM. 

X + 30 to X + 40 = After the submission deadline, candidate application packets 
will be reviewed by the Nominating Committee to determine compliance with this 
policy. Once an application packet has been reviewed and found in compliance with 
the requirements of this policy, the applicant/candidate will be viewed as a "certified 
candidate." For purposes of this section, the date on which all Board-Appointed 
applications are certified is referred to as the "Certification Date." 

Certification Date to X + 55 = The Board of Directors shall interview all 
candidates in accord with established practices and hold a vote to elect the Board-
Appointed Candidates. The date of the vote is the "Election Date." 

Election Date to Election Date + 2 = Candidates and public are informed of the 
outcome of the Board-Appointed process per established procedure.  If for any 
reason (e.g. all candidates are voted down, a lesser number of candidates are 
appointed than the number of vacant seats, or there were too few candidates) a 
Board seat(s) remains vacant at the conclusion of the above outlined Board-
Appointment process, the entire Board-Appointment process will be restarted from 
the beginning for any seats that remain vacant. 

Following is the timeline for election of Directors through the Board-Appointment process to fill 
positions vacated due to a resignation, removal, or otherwise early vacating of a Board-Appointed 
Director's position: 

X = The sooner of the effective date of the vacancy or the date on which the Director 
tenders their intent to resign their position. 

X + 5 = Appointment process initiation date. Public announcement of the vacancy 
will be made, including announcement that candidates may submit applications for 
election via a Board-Appointed process. Public announcements will be made at least 
two times prior to the application deadline. 

X + 30 = Complete candidate application packets are to be turned into the 
Nominating Committee by 3:30PM. 

X + 30 to X + 40 = After the submission deadline, candidate application packets 
will be reviewed by the Nominating Committee to determine compliance with this 
policy. Once an application packet has been reviewed and found in compliance with 
the requirements of this policy, the applicant/candidate will be viewed as a "certified 
candidate." For purposes of this section, the date on which all Board-Appointed 
applications are certified is referred to as the "Certification Date." 

Certification Date to X + 55 = The Board of Directors shall interview all 
candidates in accord with established practices and hold a vote to elect the Board-
Appointed Candidates. The date of the vote is the "Election Date." 



Election Date to Election Date + 2 = Candidates and public are informed of the 
outcome of the Board-Appointed process per established procedure.  The appointed 
Director(s) shall be seated at the first meeting of the Board of Directors that occurs 
after the Election Date.  If for any reason (e.g. all candidates are voted down, a lesser 
number of candidates are appointed than the number of vacant seats, or there were 
too few candidates) a Board seat(s) remains vacant at the conclusion of the above 
outlined Board-Appointment process, the entire Board-Appointment process will be 
restarted from the beginning for any seats that remain vacant. 

New board members are identified through the Parent-Elected process or through the Board-
Appointed process implemented by the Election Committee and Board of Directors. 
Election/appointment of new board members is initiated when (a) the term of an existing Director 
is due to expire, or (b) a vacancy is created due to the resignation or removal of a Director. 

The timelines for election/appointment of a new Director are as follows: 

a) Once the date of the annual meeting is set for a given year , the election date and time frame
dates for the Election Committee process for the filling of vacancies due to the expiration of
terms may be set and published. Upon scheduling of the annual meeting, the time table for
the filling upcoming term limit vacancies may be established by the following method then
subsequently published.

b) A date for the initiation of the election cycle shall be set that is equal to the date of the
annual meeting minus 73 days. Ideally, this will allow for a 52 day election cycle with an
additional 7 day buffer period to allow the election to be completed 14 days prior to the date
of the annual meeting. For purposes of the timeline listed below, the election initiation date
will be referenced as date "X" To ensure the election is completed 14 days prior to the date
of the annual meeting, the beginning date of the election cycle shall be the date of the
annual meeting minus 73 days, allowing for a 52 day election cycle and additional 7 day
buffer period. For purposes of the timeline listed below, the election initiation date will be
referenced as date "X"

X = Election initiation date. The Election Committee will announce the term(s) that 
are eligible for election due to the upcoming term limit vacancy expiration of an 
existing Parent-Elected and/or Board-Appointment position term and that 
candidate applications/nominations are being accepted beginning effective on this 
date. The Election Committee will also announce the term(s) that are eligible for 
Board-Appointment due to the expiration of an existing Board-Appointed term(s) 
and that candidate applications/nominations are being accepted beginning effective 
on this date.  Public announcements will be made at least three times between the 
date the election cycle begins is set and the due date for applications. At least two of 
these announcements will be made within 30 days of the application deadline. 

X + 25 = Complete candidate application packets are due by 3:30PM to the School 
Office. 



X + 25 to X + 29 = After the submission deadline, candidate application packets will 
be reviewed by the Election Committee to determine compliance with established 
criteria. Once an application packet has been reviewed and found in compliance 
with the requirements of this policy, the applicant/candidate will be viewed as a 
"certified candidate." All incomplete applications shall be rejected and said 
candidates will not be eligible for inclusion in the Parent-Election or Board 
Appointed processes.   For the Parent-Election process, if there is only 1 validated 
candidate for a given position then the balloting process for the position shall still be 
undertaken.  Such a candidacy will be held to the requirements of a successful 
multi-candidate election.  An announcement will be made to the school community 
identifying all certified candidates and providing information about the upcoming 
election.  For the Board Appointed process, and for purposes of this section, the date 
on which all Board-Appointed applications are certified is referred to as the 
"Certification Date." 

Parent-Elect process only:  X + 36 = Ballots will be published and distributed. 
Parent-Elect process only:  X + 50 = Ballots will be due by 3:30PM. Ballots will be 
counted per established policy.  

Board-Appointed process only:  Certification Date to X + 50 = The Board of 
Directors shall interview all candidates in accordance with established practices and 
hold a vote to elect the Board-Appointed Candidates. The date of the vote is the 
"Election Date."  

Board-Appointed process only:  Election Date to Election Date + 2 = 
Candidates and public are informed of the outcome of the Board-Appointed process 
per established procedure. 

Parent-Elect process only:  X + 52 or sooner = Public announcement of the election 
results shall be made.  

The elected Director(s) and Board-appointed Director(s) shall be seated at the 
annual meeting. 

It is preferred that each of these dates be published as soon as possible after the 
setting of the annual meeting date to allow potential candidates to plan in advance 
for required election time frames and election obligations. 



In the case where the Election Committee will fill positions vacated due to a resignation, 
removal, or otherwise early vacation vacancy of a Director's position, a similar timeline is 
recommended as described above with it understood that the “election initiation date” 
would be changed. In such a case, the initiation date would be the sooner of the effective 
date of the vacancy or the date on which the Director tenders their intent to resign their 
position. In such a case, the initiation date would be that of the effective date of the 
vacancy less 73 days or upon notice of immediate resignation, as soon as...(?) The elected 
Director(s) shall be seated at the first meeting of the Board of Directors that occurs after 
both the election and the effective date of the vacancy for which the candidate has been 
elected. Any Director is who elected or appointed as a result of the resignation, removal, 
or otherwise early vacation of a Director shall be elected to fulfill the remainder of the 
term of the Director that they were elected/appointed to replace.

There are two exceptions to the above timelines and procedures that are allowed in the 
case of filling positions vacated due to the resignation, removal, or otherwise early 
vacation of a Director’s position:
1) If less than three months are remaining in the term of the Director who is leaving, that 
Board position may remain vacant until the next annual election cycle as long as the 
Board maintains the minimum number of Directors required by the PCCS Bylaws.
2) If less than six months remain in the term of a Board-Appointed Director, the 
President of the Board of Directors may appoint a Director to serve for the duration of the 
term period. The Board President should appoint the new Director within 90 days of the 
effective date of the vacancy or the date on which the Director tenders their intent to 
resign their position.

If for any reason (e.g. all candidates are voted down, a lesser number of candidates are 
appointed than the number of vacant seats, or there were too few candidates) a Board 
seat(s) remains vacant at the conclusion of the above outlined Board-Appointment 
process, the entire Board-Appointment process will be restarted from the beginning for 
any seats that remain vacant.



3. Election Responsibilities
Each member of the PCCS Board of Directors is responsible to search for and recruit candidates. 
Applicants may apply that have not been solicited by the Board. This responsibility may not be 
delegated to any committee or taskforce; it solely belongs to the Board. 

Each member of the PCCS Board of Directors is encouraged to search for and recruit candidates.  
Applicants may apply that have not been solicited by the Board.  

Nominating Committee 
This committee receives all candidate documents for Board-Appointed Directors. The Nominating 
Committee's job is to receive the documents, confirm the seriousness of each candidate's interest, 
and communicate any issues to the Board of Directors. 

Election Committee: 
This committee receives all candidate documents for Parent-Elect and Board-Appointed Directors. 
The Election Committee's job is to receive the documents, confirm the seriousness of each 
candidate's interest, and communicate any issues to the Board of Directors. 

An "applicant" is someone who has submitted an application to the Nominating Committee for 
consideration. A "certified candidate" is someone whose submission is complete and has been 
certified by the Nominating Committee per this policy. Once a person's status has been certified, it 
cannot be changed until the current process is complete or the candidate withdraws. 

Applicants may not submit their application directly to the Board or any other group or fail to meet 
the submission deadline listed in the timeline to be considered a candidate. Only candidates may be 
interviewed by the Board to be considered for appointment to open positions.  The Board must be 
notified of new applicants or changes in the status of an applicant by the Election Committee via 
email or in writing within 24 hours of discovery. 

The functions of the Election Committee include: 
1. Announce Open Positions
2. Receive applicant documents - After receiving documents, confirm that the Board-

Appointed applicant has submitted a letter of intent, a resume, and 3 letters of reference.
Receive applicant documents - After receiving documents, confirm that the applicant has
submitted a letter of intent, a resume, and 3 letters of reference.

3. Verify status:
PCCS Bylaws require that at least 5 Board Members be parents of PCCS students.
If a single vacancy is being filled as a result of the early vacation of a Board position, the
composition of the remaining Board Members shall be reviewed to determine if 5 Board
Members who are parents of PCCS students will remain on the Board after the early vacation
of said position. If at least 5 of the Board Members who will remain are parents of a PCCS
student, applications may be accepted from both parents and non-parents. If less than 5 of
the Board Members who will remain are parents of a PCCS student, applications will only be
accepted from parents of PCCS students.

If more than one vacancy is being filled, as is typically the case during the annual
election/appointment cycle, the Nominating Committee shall contact the PSO to determine
the net number of Board vacancies that will need to be filled with parents of PCCS students
via the Board-appointment process. If the Board-appointed process must fill a lesser
number of positions with parents than the total number of positions the Board-appointed
process will be filling, the Nominating Committee shall indicate to the Board, which certified
candidates are parents; the Board will be directed to fill the required number of parent slots
first from the pool of parent certified candidates. The Board must first fill the required
number of parent slots before proceeding to fill any vacancies with non-parents.
For the Board-Appointed process, if more than one vacancy is being filled, as is typically the
case during the annual election/appointment cycle, the Election Committee shall determine



the net number of Board vacancies that will need to be filled with parents of PCCS students 
via the Board-appointment process. If the Board-appointed process must fill a lesser 
number of positions with parents than the total number of positions the Board-appointed 
process will be filling, the Election Committee shall indicate to the Board, which certified 
candidates are parents; the Board will be directed to fill the required number of parent slots 
first from the pool of parent certified candidates. The Board must first fill the required 
number of parent slots before proceeding to fill any vacancies with non-parents. 

For the Parent-Elect process, if a single vacancy is being filled, the composition of the 
remaining Board Members shall be reviewed to determine if 5 Board Members who are 
parents of PCCS students will remain on the Board after the early vacation of the position. If 
at least 5 of the Board Members who will remain are parents of a PCCS student, applications 
may be accepted from both parents and non-parents. If less than 5 of the Board Members 
who will remain are parents of a PCCS student, applications will only be accepted from 
parents of PCCS students. 

Typically, only one position at a time is filled via the Parent-elected process. However, if 
more than 1 parent-elected position is being filled during a given election, the Election 
Committee and/or their designee representative shall consult with the President of the 
Board of Directors, or in the case of their absence the Vice President of the Board of 
Directors, to determine how to handle the various permutations of vacancies and number of 
parent candidates that are required to comply with the Bylaws. Possible methods to be used 
in this situation may include the use of a "split ballot" that separates parents from non-
parents and informs the voter that, for example in the case of two vacancies, there is a need 
to elect one parent to be in compliance with the Bylaws; therefore, the voter is to cast a total 
of two votes with at least one vote being cast for a candidate who is indicated to be a parent. 
In such cases, it is suggested that the ballot contains an explanation of the applicable Bylaws 
requirement and the reason for the structure of the voting process. 

4. References — An applicant needs to submit 3 letters of reference.
5. Dual processes — The Election Committee must confirm which process the applicant is

applying to, Board-Appointed or Parent-elected, in the case that there are dual vacancies.
6. Status changes - The Nominating Committee is required to report within 24 hours to the

Board, via email or in writing, any changes in the status of any applicant and the addition of
new applicants.
Status changes - The Election Committee is required to report within 24 hours to the Board,
via email or in writing, if any applicant withdraws from the process.

7. Certification — The Election Committee must certify all candidates from the list of
applicants.  The Election Committee grants certification after confirming that the applicants
have met the criteria in this Policy.

8. Submission of Slate to Board — After certification, the Election Committee gives the certified
Board-Appointed candidate names and documents to the Board to begin the interview
process. There are no exceptions.

9. Creation of the Ballot – After certification, the Election Committee places the names of the
Parent-Elect certified candidates on the election ballot.

10. Distributing the Ballot — Ballots are distributed to the PCCS parent community as stated
below.  Once a ballot has been distributed, the candidates listed on the ballot shall not be
modified. If a certified candidate chooses to remove himself/herself from the election
process, any votes cast for that candidate shall be set aside; in such a case the remaining
candidate(s) with the highest number of votes shall be elected (i.e. a certified candidate
removing themselves from the election shall not void or alter the election process once
ballots have been distributed.)

11. Certify and Announce Election Results — Announce to the candidates and the Board of
Directors the election results. 



Interviews and Selection 
Interviews from the slate should be scheduled in one session, with each candidates participating. 
Phone interviews are permissible if required to keep to the one session schedule. Selection should 
take place at the conclusion of this session to ensure clarity. 
When possible, interviews from the slate should be scheduled in one session, with each candidates 
participating. Phone interviews are permissible if required to keep to the one session schedule. 
Selection should take place at the conclusion of this session to ensure clarity (I don't believe this is 
the correct word). 

Within two days of the selection, the Board first informs all candidates of the results and then 
announces the results to the public. These communications include an email to the parents, and 
during the school year will be posted on the web site as well as in the following Friday newsletter 

The entire following red section on Election Committee in [ ] brackets was 
incorporated above under Election Committee section and this would therefore be 
deleted 
[Election Committee 
This committee receives all applicant documents for Parent-elected Director positions. The Election 
Committee's job is to receive the documents, confirm the completeness of each candidate's 
application, and communicate any issues to the Board of Directors. 

An "applicant" is someone who has submitted an application to the Election Committee for 
consideration to be placed on the ballot. A "candidate certified" is someone whose submission is 
complete and has been certified by the Election Committee per this policy. Once a person's status 
has been certified, it cannot be changed until the current process is complete or the candidate 
withdraws. 

An applicant must submit an application for an open Board position to the Election Committee to 
be considered a candidate. Applicants may not submit their application directly to the Board or any 
other group or fail to meet the submission deadline listed in the timeline to be considered a 
candidate.  Only certified candidates may be placed on the election ballot. 

The functions of the Election Committee include: 1. Announce open positions
2. Receive applicant documents - After receiving documents, confirm that the Parent-

elected applicant has submitted a letter of intent, a resume, and 3 letters of reference.
3. Verify status:

PCCS Bylaws require that at least 5 Board Members be parents of PCCS students.

If a single vacancy is being filled via the Parent-elected process, the composition of the
remaining Board Members shall be reviewed to determine if 5 Board Members who are
parents of PCCS students will remain on the Board after the early vacation of the
position. If at least 5of the Board Members who will remain are parents of a PCCS
student, applications may be accepted from both parents and non-parents. If less than 5
of the Board Members who will remain are parents of a PCCS student, applications will
only be accepted from parents of PCCS students.

Typically, only one position at a time is filled via the Parent-elected process. However, if
more than 1 parent-elected position is being filled during a given election, the Election
Committee and/or their designee shall consult with the President of the Board of
Directors, or in the case of their absence the Vice President of the Board of Directors, to
determine how to handle the various permutations of vacancies and number of parent
candidates that are required to comply with the Bylaws. Possible methods to be used in
this situation may include the use of a "split ballot" that separates parents from non-
parents and informs the voter that, for example in the case of two vacancies, there is a
need to elect one parent to be in compliance with the Bylaws; therefore, the voter is to
cast a total of two votes with at least one vote being cast for a candidate who is indicated



to be a parent. In such cases, it is suggested that the ballot contains an explanation of the 
applicable Bylaws requirement and the reason for the structure of the voting process. 

4. References — An applicant needs to submit 3 letters of reference.
5. Dual processes — The Election Committee must confirm which process the applicant is

applying to, Board-appointed or Parent-elected, in the case that there are dual vacancies.
6. Status changes - The Election Committee is required to report within 24 hours to the

Board, via email or in writing, any issue that may prevent the completion of the election.
7. Certification — The Election Committee must certify all candidates from the list of

applicants. The Election Committee grants certification after confirming that the
applicants have met the criteria in this section.

8. Creation of Ballot — After certification, the Election Committee places the names of
certified candidates on the election ballot.

9. Distributing the Ballot — Ballots are distributed to the PCCS parent community as stated
above.  Once a ballot has been distributed, the candidates listed on the ballot shall not be
modified. If a certified candidate chooses to remove himself/herself from the election
process, any votes cast for that candidate shall be set aside; in such a case the remaining
candidate(s) with the highest number of votes shall be elected (i.e. a certified candidate
removing themselves from the election shall not void or alter the election process once
ballots have been distributed.)

10. Certify and Announce Election Results — Announce to the candidates and the Board of
Directors the election results.]

Election Committee. Ballot Process (Mailing and Receipt) 
The process outlined below is the suggested method for mailing and receiving election ballots. The 
primary goal of the process is to ensure the integrity of the election process. The Election 
Committee may, at their discretion, modify the process to meet any particular circumstances that 
arise including, but not limited to, the availability of new technologies or improved practices for 
ensuring the integrity of the election process. 
Election Committee Ballot Process (Distribution and Receipt) 
The process outlined below is the suggested method for distributing and receiving election ballots. 
The primary goal of the process is to ensure the integrity of the election process. The Election 
Committee may, at their discretion, modify the process to meet any particular circumstances that 
arise including, but not limited to, the availability of new technologies or improved practices for 
ensuring the integrity of the election process. 

The election committee shall take steps to increase voter participation.  An option to vote “none of 
the above” (or by equivalent choice of words) shall be made available so that voters can show 
support for the election process even if they do not support any particular candidate.  The election 
committee may promote the act of voting but not in such a way as aid a particular candidate. 

All ballots shall contain the names of the candidates and the option to vote “none of the above”. 
They must have an identifiable mark selected by the Election Committee to determine authenticity 
of the ballot. 

The ballot packet shall contain the ballot, a privacy envelope and an outside family signature/name 
envelope to ensure non-repeating voting. The privacy envelope does not have any mark on it that 
identifies the name of the voting family. This is used to ensure the security of the vote. Ballot 
instructions shall include direction to place the ballot (once completed) into the privacy envelope 
and the privacy envelope shall be placed into the outside signature/name envelope with the 
signature of the family member & family name. 

The ballot box used for storing the ballots must be secured. It must only be possible to open the box 
at the time of the ballot counting. 



A quorum of the Elections Committee must be present to witness the ballot count. 
 The Elections Committee sends the ballot packet home to the parents via backpack.

Families may also pick up ballot packets at the school office. The packet deliveries
follow the scheduled timeline.

 Ballots are returned to the office, following the stated timeline, via hand or classroom
delivery (e.g., backpack).

 Ballots received in the office shall be kept enclosed in the outside signature/name
envelope and deposited into a secure ballot box that can be opened/accessed only at
ballot counting.

 The ballot box is to be opened at the public ballot counting only. The signature/name
envelopes shall be removed individually with an accounting of the family assigned
identifier being checked off.

 The ballot/privacy envelope shall then be separated from the outside signature/name
envelope. Once all ballot/privacy envelopes have been removed and separated from
the outside signature/name envelope, each ballot is then removed and determined to
be authentic via the prescribed mark.

 The vote is then read aloud for the two (2) designated ballot counters to tally votes
independent of each other.

 After the reading of the final ballot, the two (2) designated ballot counters determine
if there is a match of totals.

An electronic ballot system (i.e voting website, app, etc.) will be used to conduct the vote.  The 
system selected should belong to a third party different from and not PCCS.  The Election 
Committee shall seek to ensure that the electronic ballot system used has been determined to be 
reliable and valid.  Additionally, the Election Committee shall ensure that each PCCS family has 
one vote via the electronic system.    The Election Committee will ensure that any PCCS family 
who requests to do so will be given access to use a computer access in order to cast their 
electronic vote will be provided this at on the PCCS campus. in order to cast their electronic vote.    

A quorum of the Election Committee must be present to witness the final election results given by 
the electronic ballot system.  The results of the electronic ballot system will be tabulated by that 
system at an open public meeting. 

Sufficient Results 
The Parent-Election process is intended to give the community a voice in the composition of the 
Board of Directors.  However, in cases where the community shows poor support for candidates, 
such candidates should more appropriately seek a Directorship via the Board-Elected process.   the 
Board-Appointed process.   

A Parent-Election will be considered to have insufficient support if less than 30% of the eligible 
votes are cast (in aggregate across all candidates but not including those ballots cast as “none of the 
above”) for the particular vacancy.  In the case of an insufficient election or other situations where 
no candidate could be elected, the election process will start again. 
A Parent-Election will be considered to have insufficient support if less than 30% of the eligible 
votes are cast (in aggregate across all candidates) for the particular vacancy.  Additionally, a 
Parent-Election will be considered to have insufficient support if a candidate does not receive a 
higher number of votes than the number of votes cast for the “none of the above” option.  IS 
THIS WHAT BOTH OF YOU REMEMBER THAT WE DECIDED ON???? In the case of an 
insufficient election or other situations where no candidate could be is elected, the election process 
will start again anew. 

Election Certification and announcements 
The election is certified when all of the designated ballot counters agree that the two independent 
vote counts match. In the event that not all members agree, the ballots must be recounted. 



The election is certified when the quorum of the Election Committee members agree on the reading 
of the tabulated results from the electronic ballot system.   

The Election Committee immediately informs all candidates of the results. Next, they inform the 
Board of Directors of the results. The Elections Committee must announce the results to the public 
within two days. These communications include an email to the parents, and during the school year 
will be posted on the web site as well as in the following Friday newsletter. 

Adoption Dates: 

Adopted: April 24, 2007 
Revised and Readopted: August 12, 2014 



1

FINAL SOURCE & USE OF FUNDS | Prairie Crossing Charter School

$1.75M New Money | (35-Year Amortization; 2 Years Interest Only)

FINAL; based on final pricing on January 22, 2020. 

ASSUMPTIONS

1. 35-Year Amortization

2. 2 Years of Interest-Only Payments

3. 7-Year Par Call (January 1, 2027)

4. Debt Service Reserve Fund Sized to 
MADS

Sources

Tax Exempt Bonds 9,050,000$     

Premium 557,993          

Equity Contribution 209,359          

Total Sources 9,817,352$     

Uses

Refund 2011 Bonds 7,115,799$     

Acquire Property 750,000          

Project Fund for Improvements 1,000,000       

Debt Service Reserve Fund 556,750          

Cost of Issuance 394,803          

Total Uses 9,817,352$     



2

FINAL DEBT SERVICE | Prairie Crossing Charter School

$1.75M New Money | (35-Year Amortization; 2 Years Interest Only)

Notes:
1) DSRF assumes a 3% earnings rate with interest earnings being applied to debt service.
2) Year 35 – Debt Service Reserve Fund partially offsets bond principal and interest payments for level net debt service.
3) Rates and terms are based on final pricing on January 22, 2020.

Jan 1. Principal Coupon Yield MMD
Spread to 

MMD
Interest Bond D/S

Annual 

Trustee Fee
DSRF Net D/S

2021 -$                   401,208$        401,208$        2,500$             (15,218)$     388,490$        
2022 -                      440,350          440,350          2,500               (16,703)       426,148          
2023 115,000         4.000% 3.270% 440,350          555,350          2,500               (16,703)       541,148          
2024 120,000         4.000% 3.270% 435,750          555,750          2,500               (16,703)       541,548          
2025 125,000         4.000% 3.270% 430,950          555,950          2,500               (16,703)       541,748          
2026 130,000         4.000% 3.270% 425,950          555,950          2,500               (16,703)       541,748          
2027 135,000         4.000% 3.270% 420,750          555,750          2,500               (16,703)       541,548          
2028 140,000         4.000% 3.270% 415,350          555,350          2,500               (16,703)       541,148          
2029 145,000         4.000% 3.270% 409,750          554,750          2,500               (16,703)       540,548          
2030 150,000         4.000% 3.270% 403,950          553,950          2,500               (16,703)       539,748          
2031 155,000         4.000% 3.270% 1.350% 1.920% 397,950          552,950          2,500               (16,703)       538,748          
2032 165,000         5.000% 3.840% 391,750          556,750          2,500               (16,703)       542,548          
2033 170,000         5.000% 3.840% 383,500          553,500          2,500               (16,703)       539,298          
2034 180,000         5.000% 3.840% 375,000          555,000          2,500               (16,703)       540,798          
2035 190,000         5.000% 3.840% 366,000          556,000          2,500               (16,703)       541,798          
2036 200,000         5.000% 3.840% 356,500          556,500          2,500               (16,703)       542,298          
2037 210,000         5.000% 3.840% 346,500          556,500          2,500               (16,703)       542,298          
2038 220,000         5.000% 3.840% 336,000          556,000          2,500               (16,703)       541,798          
2039 230,000         5.000% 3.840% 325,000          555,000          2,500               (16,703)       540,798          
2040 240,000         5.000% 3.840% 313,500          553,500          2,500               (16,703)       539,298          
2041 255,000         5.000% 3.840% 301,500          556,500          2,500               (16,703)       542,298          
2042 265,000         5.000% 3.840% 288,750          553,750          2,500               (16,703)       539,548          
2043 280,000         5.000% 3.840% 275,500          555,500          2,500               (16,703)       541,298          
2044 295,000         5.000% 3.840% 261,500          556,500          2,500               (16,703)       542,298          
2045 310,000         5.000% 3.840% 1.880% 1.960% 246,750          556,750          2,500               (16,703)       542,548          
2046 325,000         5.000% 3.990% 231,250          556,250          2,500               (16,703)       542,048          
2047 340,000         5.000% 3.990% 215,000          555,000          2,500               (16,703)       540,798          
2048 355,000         5.000% 3.990% 198,000          553,000          2,500               (16,703)       538,798          
2049 375,000         5.000% 3.990% 180,250          555,250          2,500               (16,703)       541,048          
2050 395,000         5.000% 3.990% 161,500          556,500          2,500               (16,703)       542,298          
2051 410,000         5.000% 3.990% 141,750          551,750          2,500               (16,703)       537,548          
2052 435,000         5.000% 3.990% 121,250          556,250          2,500               (16,703)       542,048          
2053 455,000         5.000% 3.990% 99,500            554,500          2,500               (16,703)       540,298          
2054 475,000         5.000% 3.990% 76,750            551,750          2,500               (16,703)       537,548          
2055 1,060,000     5.000% 3.990% 1.980% 2.010% 53,000            1,113,000       -                       (573,453)$  539,548          

9,050,000$   4.960% 3.839% 10,668,308$  19,718,308$   18,663,455$   

Total 

Principal

Average 

Coupon

Arbitrage 

Yield

Total 

Interest

Total Bond

D/S

 Net

Debt Service



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

School Monitoring Visit Agenda and Schedule 

Agenda  
I. Welcome 

II. Classroom Observations 
III. Documentation Review 
IV. Teacher Focus Group Interview 
V. School Leader Interview 

VI. Closing 

 

School Monitoring Visit Schedule 

Time Agenda Event Purpose and Actions  

9:00 – 9:15 Welcome Purpose:  To meet with the school leader and align on events for the day and visit expectations.  
 
Action: None 

9:15 – 12:00 Classroom Observations 
 

Desk Audit 

Purpose:  The purpose of classroom observations and the desk audit is to observe instruction and assess how 
teaching and learning is being documented organizationally.   
 
Action: Provide the evaluation team the master schedule for the school.  The team will use the master 
schedule to plan its observation of teachers.   Additionally, have all requested documents uploaded to 
Dropbox by the date indicated.  For special education files, have files available and accessible at the beginning 
of the visit and placed in the private workspace. 

12:00 – 1:00 Lunch  

1:00 – 2:00  Teacher Focus Group Interview  Purpose: The purpose of the Teacher Focus Group Interview is to provide the Commission’s staff an 
opportunity to engage teachers in their understanding of the strategic plan priorities and supports teachers 
receive regarding strategic plan priorities.   
 
Action: Provide a space for the Commission staff to discuss with teachers.  Upon receipt of the master 
schedule, the Commission will provide the school with a list of teachers to participate in the focus group.  
 

2:00 – 3:00 School Leader Interview 
 

Purpose: The purpose of the School Leader Interview is to discuss the current implementation of the school’s 
strategic plan and discuss observable evidence of plan implementation. 
 
Action: Be prepared to discuss current actions taken with the implementation of the strategic, evidence of 
plan implementation, and evidence of current impact. 

3:00 – 3:30  End of Day Recap Purpose: To meet with the school leader to discuss preliminary findings and align on next steps.  
 
Action: None 

 



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Director’s Report 

 
 

 
 
 
Match – Pace - Lead 
 

With the flip of the calendar page, we find a new year and hit the ground running. Many things 
the same and many are not. As I write this, we are just a few hours away from saying goodbye to 
a staple here at PCCS.  
 
Yvonne Schaffer has been a large part of our foundation for over 18 years, providing a variety of 
roles and invaluable services to our community. Through the storm clouds, the struggles and 
the bitter climates of the school’s adolescent years,  Yvonne has been through it all and has 
helped us come out on the better end. She will now focus her attention on creating a Natural 
Leader with her Granddaughter.  
 
Yvonne, no amount of thank yous will ever be enough to show how much you mean to the success 
of this school. We couldn’t have done all of this without you and wouldn’t want to try. We will 
miss you and we are very happy for you and the next step in your journey. When the road gets 
bumpy, and it always does, take a moment to look back at the footprints you have left behind 
and remember that our success is in large part of you caring as much as you do.  Because of that, 
Oakley couldn’t be in better hands…Good Luck! 
 
A New Decade 
 
The New Year inspires me to take stock of personal, professional and political evolutions and 
their potential implications. What do I need to redefine, shift? Of course, there can be a 
significant gap between identification and execution. Resolutions fade for a reason. Familiar 
habits can provide compelling comfort, however much the idea of change is appealing. The 
challenge of many sustainable initiatives is overcoming different types of stasis. It’s not a matter 
of not knowing what to do.  
 
The most difficult type of shift is the kind we don’t have to make. Being pushed, however 
upsetting can be a blessing, especially if we were ready to jump anyway. 
 
Here we go… 
 

 

 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Geoff Deigan 
Executive Director                    



Prairie Crossing Charter School 

Business Manager’s Report 

January 21, 2020 Finance Committee Meeting 

 

 

Financial activities from November and December that are important to take note of include: 

 
 
 

 GL 4426: Extra Curricular Income – Academic Team was established in November and has 15 
members. 
 

 GL 4495: Other Clubs – Club Offerings include: Cooking, Pokemon, Watercolor, Gunpla, Craft, 
Robotics and Drama Club 

 

 GL 4595: Other Fundraising – The Holiday Marketplace was on campus 12/7/2019 and had 18 
vendors signed up.  

 

 GL 4717: 8th Grade Fundraising – Butterbraid sales took place in December to assist the 
student raise money to offset their out of pocket cost to parents for their culminating trip. 37 
students in grades 7 – 8 participated and sold 342 units. The students raised $1,915.20 for their 
trip.  
 

 GL 5260: Extra Curricular Expense – Scholastic Bowl buzzer purchased, Academic Team T-
Shirts 

 

 GL 5745: Snow Removal – Expenses down due to lack of precipitation. 
 

 GL 5765: Maintenance Equipment – John Deere tractor purchased 12.2019 $14,890 (including 
mower, broom and weather enclosure). 

 

 No unusual items or significant fluctuations were noted on the statement of activities. 
 
 
 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Kim Disalvo 01.16.2020 

 











































 

 

PCCS Academic Excellence Committee Meeting Minutes 

DRAFT 

December 10, 2019 – 6:30 PM 

Wright School House – Ranney Library  

1531 Jones Point Road  

Grayslake, IL 60030 

 

Call to Order:  6:34 pm              Chair:  Devon Mann 

Members Present: Devon Mann, Demetri Georgatsos, Ted Erski 

Staff Present:  Tony Zamiar 

Public Present:  Nell Anen and JoAnn Stewart 

 

Discussion Agenda:  

1. FY19 Report Card and Academic Data Presentation  

 Mr. Zamiar opened up with explaining the School Report Card.  Currently we have a rating  

of ‐ commendable school.  Mr. Zamiar thoroughly explained to the committee how the status is 

determined.  The presentation described the IAR results and statistics from the last two years of 

implementation and compared NWEA and PARCC data for Math and ELA from current and 

previous years for all grade bands.  He also described result comparisons of cohorts, subgroups 

and student groups.   

 

 Mr. Zamiar focused on Math and ELA score anomalies on the IAR and covered processes in place 

to address those anomalies. 

 

 Mr. Zamiar also spoke about the new relationship that PCCS has created with WTHS and 

tracking how our students are doing there.  In addition, the 7th and 8th grade band teachers will 

be visiting the O’Plaine campus for an articulation meeting tomorrow with WTHS staff.  He was 

very excited for this opportunity for our PCCS staff.   He confirmed that this relationship 

currently exists between PCCS and Carmel HS, Mundelein HS, as well as, Grayslake Central HS. 

 

 Mr. Zamiar also discussed the information that he shares with the staff regarding IAR 

assessments and tools. 

 



 

2. Ensuring the Growth of Every Student  

 Discussion of how we approach data meetings for growth with a strict agenda and focusing on 

evidence.  Along with a plethora of other items that help illustrate student growth.  Recently, 

many new activities and clubs allow students to act as leaders within the school. 

3. Future Meetings and Summer Initiatives  

 Leadership meetings of staff and faculty occur once a month – variety of staff members discuss 

BIG picture issues/items at PCCS 

 Proposed summer work may include defining and describing specific student growth 

opportunities and methods to the PCCS strategic plan. 

o Mr. Zamiar will update the committee at the next meeting in March , 2020 

 Next AEC meeting March 17, 2020 

4. Review Minutes from Previous Committee Meetings 

 Ms. Devon Mann motioned to approve minutes and Mr. Demetri Georgatsos seconded the 

motion. 

Adjourn  

There being no further business before the board, Ms. Devon Mann motioned to adjourn, seconded by 

Mr. Erski at 8:33 pm.  

Respectfully submitted,  

Demetri Georgatsos 

AEC Committee Member 



 

 
  

Parent-Elected Election Committee 
Minutes 

Monday, November 26, 2018 @ 3:30 pm 
Kennicott Building – Teachers’ Lounge 

1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

___________________________________________________ 
Call to Order -3:31 PM    Nell Anen, Committee Chair 
Members attending:  Ms. Anen, Ms. Siegel, Ms. Dybas,  
Members not in attendance:  Ms. Bendorovich 
  
 
Discussion Agenda  
1.  Tabulate Election results. 

84 votes were required to certify the candidate based on 30% of the 283 ballots 
issued.  93 votes were cast for the candidate.  Therefore the candidate can be 
certified for the parent-elected position. 

2.  Discuss details of pending communications and next steps. 
Ms. Anen agreed to call Board of Directors President Mr. Jamison to report 
election results and ensure candidate would be notified of results.  Ms. Dybas 
agreed to send an email to the school community with the election results.   

3.  Discuss committee make up for next year. 
Ms. Anen discussed that she emailed all of the current PSO officers to request 
that an additional person be appointed by the PSO to this committee. The PSO 
President and PSO Treasurer acknowledged receipt of this request but as of the 
time of this meeting, the PSO had not yet appointed another individual to the 
committee.  Ms. Anen agreed to ask the Board of Directors President to also 
reach out to the PSO officers to again request a second PSO appointed 
committee member. 

 
Public Comment         5 Minutes  
No public comment was made. 
 
Action Agenda  
1A – Approve minutes of previous meeting on October 29, 2018. 
A motion was made by Ms. Siegel and seconded by Ms. Dybas to approve the minutes 
as revised.  Motion passed on voice vote. 
2A-Certify the election results. 
A motion was made by Ms. Dybas to certify candidate James Mertz as the parent 
elected Board member.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Siegel.  Motion passed on role 
call vote-all ayes.  
3A – Approve details of pending communications and next steps. 



A motion was made by Ms. Dybas and seconded by Ms. Siegel to approve pending 
communications regarding election results as discussed in meeting.  Motion passed on 
voice vote. 
 
New Business – Future Agenda Items      10 Minutes  
 
Discussed the need to ensure the both PSO appointed positions are filled for next 
committee meeting. 
 
Adjourn-3:46 PM 
 
Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. You are asked to limit your remarks to 
the Public Comment opportunities to fewer than four minutes. As a reminder, individual Board members do 
not respond to public comment.  
 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org.  
 
The PCCS Board of Directors:  
President: Ed Jamison   Vice President: Nell Anen   Treasurer: Stacey White  
Secretary: Abe Janis  Nick Kotzamanis   Devon Mann  
Dan Fedor   Sue Ross    Marcelo Chiodi  
 
Parent-Elected Election Committee Members:  
Nell Anen, Chair   Heather Bendorovich   Dil Dybas  
Janette Siegel   TBD 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PCCS Board of Directors Meeting  
DRAFT OPEN SESSION MINUTES 

Tuesday, November 19, 2019 7:00PM.  
Vicky Ranney Library  
1591 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 
PRESENT    ABSENT   STAFF  
Nell Anen, President  Jim Mertz, Secretary Geoff Deigan, Executive Director 
Marcelo Chiodi, Vice President     Tony Zamiar, Dean of Students  
Stacey White, Treasurer      Mrs. Barnett, Teacher    
Dan Fedor    
JoAnn Stewart       PUBLIC 
Devon Mann        Jessica John, Parent    
Demetri Georgatsos  
Abe Janis       
             
Call to Order 7:05pm 
President Mrs. Anen 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Recognition and Appreciation – Rob Freeman & Peter Zaragoza 
Mr. Deigan recognized Mr. Freeman and Mr. Zaragoza’s organization of a successful International 
Fest, which was held in the Byron Colby Barn 
 
Mission Moment – Site Seminar 
Mr. Deigan provided a summary of the event, attended by representatives from the regional EPA as 
well as 15 schools 
 
Discussion Agenda 
1. Legal Bills GSL (Benefits) $2, 000.00 (Re-charter) $3,712.50 
No questions from Board 
 
2. Committee Meeting Schedule 
Committee meeting schedule discussed. Mr. Fedor will serve on the Governance Committee as well as 
lead the future Technology Task Force 
 
3. 2nd Reading Policy 500.47 - Accelerated Placement Program 
Reviewed by Board. Minor changes to text will be addressed in Governance Committee  
 
4. 2nd Reading Policy 500.48 - Instruction Educational Objectives through Equity 
Reviewed by Board. No material changes suggested. 
 



 
5. 2nd Reading 200.21 Election Policy 
Reviewed by Board. Discussion of splitting Board Appointed and Parent Elect candidate timing.   
 
Public Comment N/A 
 
Consent Agenda 
6. Leadership Team Reports presented by Mr. Deigan 
 
7. Financial Statements presented by Mr. Deigan and Mr. White 
 
8. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings 
October 29, 2019 Open Session Minutes; Oct 4 & Oct 29 2019 Election Committee Meeting Minutes  
Motion by Mr. Chiodi, seconded by Mr. White. On a voice vote, all “ayes” 
 
9. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
Motion by Mr. Georgatsos, seconded by Mrs. Stewart. On a voice vote, all “ayes” 
 
Closed Session: 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this 
Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the 
minutes mandated by Section 2.06 
10. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf 
of the public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when 
the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding 
shall be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 
11. Legal Bills 
12. Pending Litigation 
 
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(3) - The selection of a person to fill a public office, as defined 
in this Act, including a vacancy in a public office, when the public body is given power to appoint 
under law or ordinance, or the discipline, performance or removal of the occupant of a public office, 
when the public body is given power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance. 
 
Motion to enter Closed Session by Mr. Chiodi, seconded by Mr. White. On a roll call vote, all “yes” 
 
Closed Session entered at 7:42pm, exited at 8:24pm 
 
Public Comment N/A 
 
Action Agenda 
1A – Approve Legal Bills for $ 5,712.50 
Motion by Mrs. Stewart, seconded by Mr. Chiodi. On a roll call vote, all “yes” 
 
2A – Approve Committee Meeting Schedule 
Motion by Mr. White, seconded by Mrs. Mann. On a voice vote, all “ayes” 
  
3A – Approve Policy 500.47 - Accelerated Placement Program 
Motion by Mr. Chiodi, seconded by Mrs. Georgatsos. On a voice vote, all “ayes” 
 
 



 
4A – Approve Policy 500.48 - Instruction Educational Objectives through Equity 
Motion by Mrs. Stewart, seconded by Mr. White. On a voice vote, all “ayes” 
 
5A – Approve Election Policy 
To be returned to committee  
 
10A – Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
Motion by Mr. Georgatsos, seconded by Mr. White. On a voice vote, all “ayes” 
  
New Business: Mr. Janis suggested adding discussion and development of a social media policy to 
agenda for a future meeting 
 
Adjourn 
Motion by Mr. White, seconded by Mr. Fedor. On a voice vote, all “ayes”. Meeting adjourned at 
8:38pm 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Abe Janis, Board Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


	Election Policy 2nd read with highlighted changes.pdf
	Blank Page




